

From: Patricia.Tamez@shell.com
Sent: Wed, 14 May 2025 21:26:17 +0000
To: baudap@monumentadvocacy.com; Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: McGregor, Ruby; Alana.Wilson@shell.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Letter from Shell & meeting request

Izzy:

Thank you for sending the form. My colleague Alana has submitted the information for a Secretary Wright meeting, and I believe is coordinating with you, or someone on your team, for a meeting with our US leadership the week of June 9th. I added her to this email.

We appreciate your help,

Patricia

From: Brandon Audap <baudap@monumentadvocacy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 1:33 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Tamez, Patricia V SHLUSA-CRA/UT <Patricia.Tamez@shell.com>
Cc: McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter from Shell & meeting request

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.

Thanks a lot, Izzy. Looping in Patricia from the Shell team to help with the details.

Best Regards,

Brandon



Brandon Audap

Principal

m: (b) (6)

@: baudap@monumentadvocacy.com



From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:59 PM
To: Brandon Audap <baudap@monumentadvocacy.com>
Cc: Coe, Carl <carl.coe@hq.doe.gov>; Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter from Shell & meeting request

Hi Brandon!

I hope you are doing well and having a great week! My team passed along your letter below to me regarding your interest to meet with Secretary Wright.

At your earliest convenience, would you please be able to complete the attached meeting request form with a few more details regarding this request?

Thanks so much and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Izzy



Izzy Lamanna

Director of Scheduling
U.S. Department of Energy

MOBILE (b) (6)
EMAIL Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov

From: Brandon Audap <baudap@monumentadvocacy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 9:40:48 AM

To: Coe, Carl <carl.coe@hq.doe.gov>; Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>

Cc: Patricia Tamez <Patricia.Tamez@shell.com>; John Mulligan <JMulligan@monumentadvocacy.com>;

Nick Miner <nminer@monumentadvocacy.com>; Smith, Patrice (CONTR) <patrice.smith@ee.doe.gov>;

Korzh, Yuliya (CONTR) <yuliya.korzh@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Letter from Shell & meeting request

Hi folks. Just wanted to follow up here to see about a meeting for Shell.

Brandon



Brandon Audap

Principal

m: (b) (6)

@: baudap@monumentadvocacy.com



On May 12, 2025, at 6:52 PM, Brandon Audap <baudap@monumentadvocacy.com> wrote:

Hi Carl and Lou,

Attached is a letter of support from to Sec. Wright for the Nicholas County coal to solar project.

My colleague Pat, cc'ed on this email, has been working closely with the WV delegation and the local stakeholders to voice their support to DOE staff.

Since this project was on the initial cut list, we would like to have a meeting you and can also bring some of the coal landowners who support the project.

As you may be aware, this project will utilize depleted surface mine lands for solar development but underground mine activity will still be viable. It also has a sizeable workforce development program that will help develop a curriculum/training for coal workers interested in transition to solar development.

Please let us know what times work for you and we can schedule a meeting.

Brandon



Brandon Audap

Principal

m: (b) (6)

@: baudap@monumentadvocacy.com



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
